

JOINT MEETING JUVENILE JUSTICE COMMISSION DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION



America Velasco Chair

SUMMARY OF MINUTES

May 15, 2018

PRESENT: Lee Seale, Marlon Yarber, Shaunda Cruz, Phil Serna, Frederick Mills, Hillary Gaines, Virginia Maulfair, Dennis Dulay, Gwen Jackson-Tucker, Dan Okada, Jane Claar, Stephanie Nguyen, and Houa Yang

ABSENT: Presiding Judge Borack, America Velasco, Rachel Rios, and Sandra Waterhouse

- 1. CALL TO ORDER: A quorum was present, and the meeting was convened at 10:03 a.m.
- 2. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING**: Commissioner Dan Okada motioned to approve the April minutes; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Hillary Gaines. The minutes were approved.
- 3. **ANNOUNCEMENTS**: Chief Lee Seale asked the Commission to commence introductions and welcomed Supervisor Phil Serna.
- 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS: None
- 5. COMMENTS FROM PROBATION: None
- 6. YOUTH DETENTION FACILITY POPULATION REPORT: N/A
- 7. AGENDA BUILDING FOR NEXT MEETING: Information overview or presentation/accessible documents regarding ACEs
- 8. DEFINE PURPOSE AND GOALS OF DPC: N/A

9. Adverse Childhood Experiences and trauma-informed care:

Supervisor Serna briefly spoke regarding his interest in establishing the Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs) specific to trauma-informed approach. He discussed that there is a local ACEs coalition. He would like to convene a work group beginning of summer to explore where in the County clients can benefit from trauma-informed care utilizing the ACEs instrument. Supervisor Serna discussed that with support and interest from local communities, community based organizations, private and county agencies, could help drive resource allocation and policy setting for ACEs.

Supervisor Serna spoke briefly on the Black Legacy Campaign recently known as the Reduction of African American Child Deaths (RAACD) initiative, which works to reduce deaths of African American children in Sacramento County.

Chief Seale discussed his interest in helping shape policy at the County level as well as making an impact on how we treat youth. Chief Seale would like to see representations from each organization or someone from the Commission to connect with Supervisor Serna in support of ACEs. Representatives will receive an invitation to participate in meetings and Board discussion regarding the initiative.

The Commissioners expressed their interest in supporting the ACEs concept and appreciated the ideas influencing County-wide services and policies to address trauma-informed issues.

Chief Deputy Shaunda Cruz briefly spoke about the Resilient Sac – a network of representatives from the community who comes together to link services to reduce ACEs and create opportunities to heal from trauma.

MEETING ADJOURN:

Commissioner Nguyen motioned to move items *Youth Detention Facility Report* and *Define Purpose and Goals of DPC* to the next meeting. Commissioner Mills seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.

Commissioner Nguyen moved that the meeting be adjourned at 11:04 a.m. Commissioner Mills seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.

Respectfully submitted, Houa Yang, Administrative Services Officer I

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 – 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. Juvenile Courthouse – Walter Barkdull Conference Room #391 9605 Kiefer Blvd., Sacramento 98527